From: Darnell, Crystal - Division of School Data Services

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 2:35 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: KSIS Infinite Campus News - January 2025

KSIS Contacts,

The January 2025 Infinite Campus news is now available, please share the publication within your

district as appropriate.

In this edition:
e Data Calendar
o Duplicate Student Records Cleanup
e |nfinite Campus Release Schedule
e KSIS Data Standards
e KSIS Ad Hoc Report and Documentation Updates
¢ Non-Traditional Instruction Data Collection
e Review and Edit Transportation Codes
e Scheduling Tools Training Available
e School Data Services Team
e Student Privacy and Data Security Winter Webinar Series
e Training Updates
e Winterchange Spotlight: Filter Designer

We welcome your suggestions for articles and topics for future editions.

Crystal Darnell
KSIS Team Lead

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2476

Email: crystal.darnell@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd. - 4th floor

Frankfort, KY 40601

Twitter: @KyDeptofEd
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